YICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: L65923WB1980PLC032919
FLAT NO GC(GROUND FLOOR)1 MERLIN PARK, BALLYGUNGE KOLKATA - 700019

PHONE No :- 033,24608015 WEBSITE :- WWW.VICTORCOMMERCIAL.IN

Date: 06.09.2023

To,

The Listing Department

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
7, Lyons Range

Kolkata 700001

Dear Sir/ Ma’'m,

Subject : Submission of Annual Report pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI LODR, 2015 for the year
2022-23

Please find enclosed copy of Annual Report for 2022-23 pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI
LODR 2015.

This is for your intimation and record.

Yours Faithfully,
For Victor Commercial Company Limited

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD.
Sl gowm%,

Director

Director
Shruti Saraogi
DIN : 00906617

Encl:As above

L] CamScanner


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k

i f Annual General Meeti

Victor Commercial Company Limited
CIN:L65923WB1980PLC032919
Registered Office: FLAT NO GC(GROUND FLOOR)1 MERLIN PARK,
BALLYGUNGE KOLKATA - 700019
Tel: 033- 24608915, Email: victorcommercial0o156@gmail.com,
Website: www.victorcommercial.in

NOTICE is hereby given that the 43Annual General Meeting of Victor
Commercial Company Limited will be held on Saturday, 30" dayof
September, 2023 at 10.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at
Flat No. GC (ground Floor), 1 Merlin Park, Kolkata 700019 to transact the

following business:

ORDINARYBUSINESS:

1. Adoption of financial statements:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT Audited Annual Accounts as at 315t March 2023, together
with Auditors’ Report thereon and Directors’ Report having already been
circulated to the shareholders and produced at the meeting be and are hereby
approved and adopted.”

2. Reappointment of Shruti Saraogi as a Director of the company

liable to retire by rotation

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Shruti Saraogi (DIN:00906617), who retires by
rotation at this meeting and being eligible offered herself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Victor Commercial Company Limited

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD.

Qusls - &Nlaﬂt ,
Director
Mrs Shruti Saraogi ¢
(DIN-00906617)
Director

Date: 06.09.2023
Place: Kolkata
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on poll on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the company.
Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on
behalf of not more than fifty members holding In aggregate, not more than ten
percent of the total share Capital of Company may appoint a single person as Proxy,
who shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order
to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly
completed and signed, not later than 48 hours (Sunday Is Included in computation of
48 hours) before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this
report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be
supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable,

2. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report, Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are being sent to
Members,

3. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of
the Act, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

4. All Documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturday /Sunday & Public Holidays, between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to the date
of the Annual General Meeting.

5. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution to the
Company authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting

6. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, if any,
relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is
annexed.

7. Members / proxies / authorized representatives should bring the duly filled
attendance slip enclosed herewith to attend the meeting. 2

8. The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed
from 23"“September, 2023to 30*"September, 2023 (both days inclusive).

9. Members are requested to notify immediately any changes, if any, in their registered

addresses at an early date to the Company, quoting their folio numbers/client ID/DP
ID in all correspondence, so as to enable the Company to address any future
communication at their correct address.
Members desirous of seeking any information concerning the Accounts of the
Company are requested to address their queries in writing to the Company atleast
seven days prior to the Annual General Meeting so that the requested information can
be made available at the time of the meeting.

10. A copy of the AGM notice along with the Annual Report is also hosted on the website
of the Company.

11. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

1. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companles Act, 2013, Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time
to time and regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Listing Regulations), the
Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on
resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The
facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a
place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central
Depository Services (India) Limited.

2. The facility for voting either through electronic voting system or ballot paper or polling
paper shall also be made available at the AGM and the members attending the
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meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
their right at the meeting.

3. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend the AGM but shall not be entitied to cast their vote again

4. The remote evoting perlodcommences from 26'"September, 2023 at 9.00 a.m.
and ends on29"'September, 2023, 5.00 p.m. During this period equity
shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical form or dematerialized
form as off the cut off date of 23! September, 2023may cast their vote by remote
evoting. The remote evoting shall be disabled by CDSL thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by a member, he/she shall not be able to allowed to change is
subsequently. g
The voting rights shall be in proportion to their equity shareholding in the paid equity
share capital of the company as on cut-off date,

5. Priyanka Sengupta, Priyanka S. & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
(Membership No.F8523, CP No.11771) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the Evoting process in a fair and transparent manner.

6. The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, first
count the votes casted at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes casted through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least 2 witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and make, not later than 3 days of conclusion of the meeting and after
scrutinizing such votes received shall makea Scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in
favor or against or invalid votes in connection with theresolution(s) mentioned in the
Notice of the Meeting and submit the same forthwith to theChairman of the Company.

7. The Results of E-voting shall be declared at the AGM of the Company and the results
along with Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company
thereafter and shall also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. The Resolutions
shall be deemed to be passed, if approved, on the date of AGM.

8. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

(1)

(i)

(iif)

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in

physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

The voting period begins on 26™ September, 2023, 9.00 A.M and ends on 29*" September,
2023, 5 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23+
September, 2023may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to
provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-
institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Qurrently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.
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(iv)

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation,
it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a
single login credential, through thelr demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/
Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without
having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenlence of participating in e-voting

process.

Step 1 ! Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system In case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9,

2020 on_e-Vo

{ s, Individual shareholders holding

ting_facility provided by Listed Companie
securities in_demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with

Depost
number and

4] pdate their _mobile
d elr 0 | -

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDLIs given below:

Type of | Login Method
shareholders
1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through
Individual their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to
Shareholders reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for
holding i jest are
securities in users to login to Easi / Eas '
Demat mode https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit
with CDSL www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System
Depository Myeasi,
2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as
per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option,
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that
the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.
3) Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
://web. india.com/myeasi ration i istr:
4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
Www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/Evotinglogin The system  will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will
be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers,
1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Individual Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
Sharjeholders https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
h°ld"3tg|es in Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner”
3:21.'; mode icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will
with NSDL open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
Depository
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“authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on ~Access to |
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

2) If the user Is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
avallable at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS
“Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReq.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl,com/ either on a Personal Computer
or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on
the icon “Login® which is available under 'Shareholder/Member’ section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.

After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click
on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-

Depository Voting period.

Participants

(DP)
Importan e: Mem who unabl etrieve User ID/ Passwor advised to use
Forget User ID and For Passwo ion available at a entioned w

| k fi ivi h hol
issy D ':_r\um&m.q NSDL
Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at toll
free no. 1800225533

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical
mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.
Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other
than individual holding in Demat form.
1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2) lick on “Shareholders” module.

(v)

3)

Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

C. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.
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4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www,evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time user fonow the steps glven below: _
For Physlchi shareholders and other than Individual shareholdery
. _holding shares In Demat.
PAN | Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
* Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Detalls or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

Details + If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company,

OR Date of please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
| Birth (DOB) details field.

(vi)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(vii)  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential,

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Victor Commercial Company Limited on which you
choose to vote.

(x)  On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi)  Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xii)  After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to
change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

(xiv)  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

(xvi)  There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made
available to scrutinizer for verification.

(xvi)  Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians =For Remote
Voting only.

+ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module,
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« A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should

be emalled to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

« After receiving the login detalls a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they
wish to vote on.

» The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case
of any wrong mapping.

« [t is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued In favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

« Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address
viz;victorcommercial0156@gmail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have
voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOTREGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email
to Company/RTA email id.
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP)
3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual
meetings through Depository.
If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact attoll free no. 1800 22 55 33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th
Floor, MarathonFuturex, Mafatial Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai -

400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Victor Commercial Company Limited

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD.

Qv !.cm.s?ﬂb

Director
L]

Mrs Shruti Saraogi
(DIN-00906617)Director
Date: 06.09.2023

Place: Kolkata
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Annexure to the Notice

In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Mrs, Shruti Saraog, Director, retire by rotation
at the meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends her re-appointment,

Details of Director retiring by rotation

Particulars

Name: Mrs.Shruti Saraogi

Age: 47

Qualifications: B.com (H)

Experience (including experience in specific functional area)/Brief resume:
Mrs.Shruti Saraogi is Director of the Company since 1998. She is also the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company. She has an experience of 27 years.

Remuneration last drawn (including sitting fees) if any:7,82,800 p.a. ( including
sitting fees of Rs 2800/-)

Remuneration proposed to be paid:7,80,000 p.a.
Date of first appointment on Board:27.01.1998
Shareholding in the Company as on March 31, 2023:37500 shares, 10.87%

Relationship with Directors/Key Managerial Personal:Daughter of Mrs. Sumitra Devi
Almal, Director and shareholder

Number of meetings of the Board attended during the year:7 times
Director of other Boards as on March 31, 2023: 8

Mrs.Shruti Saraogi, Director is interested or concerned in the resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Victor Commercial Company Limited

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD.

Mrs Shruti Saraogi
(DIN-00906617)
Director

Date: 06.09.2023
Place: Kolkata
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Form No.MGT-11

Proxy Form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN:L65923WB1980PLC032919

Name of the Company: Victor Commerclal Company Limited
_Registered office: Flat No.GC (Ground Floor), 1 Merlin Park, Kolkata 700019
Name of the member(s):

. Registered address:
E mail Id:

Folio No/Client 1d:
DP Id:

[/We being the member(s) of shares of the above named Company,
hereby appoint:

1.Name:
Address:
Email Id:

Signature: , or failing him,

2. Name:
Address:
Email 1d:
Signature: , or failing him,

3. Name:
Address:
Email Id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
43rd Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 30"day of September,
2023 at 10.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at Flat No. GC (ground
Floor), 1 Merlin Park, Kolkata 700019 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.
1. Adoption of Financial Statements

2. Re-appointment of Mrs,Shruti Saraogi as a Director of the company, liable to retire
by rotation

Signed this .......... day of.......esrvrsenns 2023
Affix
Revenue
Stamp not
Signature of shareholder Jeis than
Re.0.15

Signature of Proxy holder
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Notes:

1. This form of proxy In order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement
of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the company.

3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4, In case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names
of all the joint holders should be stated.

S. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of
the Annual General Meeting.

5. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before
submission.
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CIN:L65923WB1980PLC032919
Registered Office: FLAT NO GC(GROUND FLOOR)1 MERLIN PARK, BALLYGUNGE
KOLKATA - 700019,
Tel:03324608915, Emall:victorcommercial0156@gmail.com,
Webslite:www.victorcommercial.in

TTENDANCE SLIP

| NAME (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

| ADDRESS

REGISTERED FOLIO NO. /DP ID
CLIENT ID

SHAREHOLDER /
PROXY/AUTHORISED
REPRESENTATIVE

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 43™Annual General Meeting of Victor
Commercial Company Limited being held on Saturday, 30thday of September, 2023 at
10.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at Flat No. GC (ground Floor), 1
Merlin Park, Kolkata 700019

- Signature of shareholder(s)/proxy/Authorized Representative
ote:
1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
For the Year 2022-23

To
The Members,

VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Registered Office: Flat No. GC, Ground Floor, 1 Merlin Park, Kolkata 700019 (WB)
CIN: L65923WB1980PLC032919

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 43rd Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company and the Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The brief financial results of the company are as under:

2022-23 2021-22
Rs.in ‘000 Rs.in ‘000
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 6,941.72 7,494.37
Less:
Current Tax 1,080.75 700.00
Deferred tax (126.95) 781.31
Excess/short provision for earlier years ---- 830.59 |
Profit/(Loss) for the period 5,987.92 5182.47 |
Add/(Less) : Balance Brought Forward 62,767.72 58621.74
From Previous Year '
Less: Transferred to RBI Reserve Fund 1197.58 1036.4&:
Less: MAT credit Adjusted 93.88
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 67,464.17 62767.72

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
Your company has registered a Profit of Rs. 59,87,920/- for the year under review against

Rs._51,82,470/- of the previous year. Your Directors are optimistic about Company’s business
and hopeful of better performance in next year.

The Company is engaged in the business of investments and renting of properties. There is no
change in the business of the Company during the year ended 31st March 2023.

DIVIDEND

With a view to conserve the resources of the Company, the directors are not recommending
any dividends.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provision of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared and paid last year.

ks el ;';\\\
[G/ & X
(o>
LAY J
\\\'.f. L v

(%83 CamScanner


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k

RESERVES

The Company has transferred Rs. 11,97,580/- to RBI Reserve Fund from the profits of the
Company during the year.

SHARES
The Company has not issued and allotted any shares during the year.

As on 31 March, 2023, the issued, subscribed and pald up share capital of your Company
stood at Rs.34,50,000/- comprising of 3,45,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up.

The Company has:
- not bought back any equity shares during the year under review,

-not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review,
-not issued any Bonus Shares during the year under review,

-not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

-not issued any shares with differential voting rights.

-not issued any Convertible Instruments.

ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of the company shall be published on the website of the company i.e.
www.victorcommercial.in.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of your Company, during 2022-23, met 7 times on 05.04.2022,
30.05.2022, 13.08.2022, 05.09.2022, 14.11.2022, 29.11.2022, 14.02.2023.

Name of the Director No. of Board meetings attended during the
Financial Year \
Mrs. Shruti Saraogi 7 |
Mrs. Sumitra Devi Almal 7 —\
Mr. Shivam Bhojnagarwala 7 \

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Since the Company is a Non Banking Financial Company, the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered during the financial year ended 31%t March,
2023 were on arms length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Therefore,
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted. Further, there are no
materially significant related party transaction during the year under review made by the
Company with promoters, directors, key managerial personnel or other designated persons
which may have a potential conflict of interest with the company at large. Thus, disclosure in

AOC.2 is not required.
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AUDITORS
M/s Salarpuria and Partners, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of

the Company for a period of 5 years in the Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2022. They
hold office until the conclusion of 47" Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31% March

2027.
AUDITORS REPORTS

No qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks were made by the Statutory Auditors in
their report. The notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self explanatory and
therefore do not call for any comments of directors.

No frauds have been reported by the Auditors of the Company under sub section (12) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and

the date of this report.
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The conservation of energy and technology absorption was NIL. There was no foreign
exchange inflow or outflow during the year under review.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening
the Company’s existence are very minimal.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONS

There has been no change in the constitution of the Board during the year. No directors are
disqualified under section 164.

Mr.Nitin Goel resigned as the Company Secretary with effect from 30.11.2022.
Ms.Sangeeta Singh Deo was appointed as the Company Secretary with effect from

30.11.2022.

Mrs.Shruti Saraogi, Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation in the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment.
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STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY,
EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR

No Independent Director was appointed during the year hence no statement is required to be
made.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

DEPOSITS

The company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits from the public during the year
ended March 31, 2023. There were no unclaimed or unclaimed deposits as on March 31, 2023.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company was unable to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 because of
unavailability of suitable person. Hence, statement on declaration given by Independent
Directors under sub section (6) of Section 149 cannot be provided.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The company has appointed Mr.Kushal Agarwal of Agarwal Kushal And Associates, having
Membership No. 22611 and Certificate of Practice No. 59851, Practicing Company Secretary,
to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 315t March 2023 in Form MR3 is
annexed with this report.

All endeavour is being taken to ensure compliance with audit findings.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable to the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM

As per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013, the Company is unable to
formulate Audit Committee as there is no Independent Director. As soon as the Company
appoints Independent Director, it shall comply with the requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In absence of Independent Director, the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
relating to constitution of Nomination & Remuneration Committee are not complied by the
Company and the company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of directors,
payment of managerial remuneration, director qualification, positive attributes, independence
of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,

2013. As soon as the Company appoints Independent Director, it shall comply with the
requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE

A formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance and its
committees and individual directors.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submits its responsibility Statement: —

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively and;

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE:

None of the employees have received remuneration exceeding the limits stated in Rule 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Mangerial Personnel), Rules 2014.

COST RECORDS

The provisions of Section 148 of Companies Act 2013, are not applicable to the Company.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there under, your Company has

adopted a Sexual Harassment Policy for women to ensure healthy working environment
without fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment.

g,
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The management has not received any complaints during the year under review.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH REASONS THEREOF

No such cases.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR
STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

No such applications made or any proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your directors place on record their gratitude for the continuing support of Shareholders,

Bankers and business associates at all levels., We place on record our appreciation for all the
employees.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Company Secretary

Ms. Sangeeta Singh Deo
Company Secretary
Membership No. F11564

Address: 75A 37/1 Pashupati Bhattacharya Road, Ground Floor, Kolkata 700034

Date: 06.09.2023
Place: Kolkata
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry structure and developments:
Victor Commercial Company Limited is a non deposit taking Non-Banking Financial
Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India since 2004.

NBFCs are an integral part of the country's financial system complementing the
services of commercial banks. The main reason attributed to the growth of NBFCs is
the comprehensive regulation of the banking system. Other factors include higher
level of customer orientation, lesser pre/post sanction requirements and higher rates
of interest on deposits being offered by NBFCs. The activities of NBFCs in India have
undergone qualitative changes over the years through functional specialization. The
role of NBFCs as effective financial Intermediaries has been well recognized as they
have inherent ability to take quicker decisions, assume greater risks, and customize
their services and charges more according to the needs of the clients. While these
features, as compared to the banks, have contributed to the proliferation of NBFCs,
their flexible structures allow them to unbundle services provided by banks and
market the components on a competitive basis.

Opportunities and Threats

We, in the NBFC sector still have a lot of scope to cover larger markets and tap the
rural markets. There is an increased desire in the individuals to increase their
standard of living, giving us opportunities to cater to a new category of clientele
apart from the corporate clients.

The performance of the Company is related the economic growth of the country. If
the economic downturn is prolonged it can reduce the financing need of people due
to shrinking business opportunities and adversely affect our business. Further, the
stringent norms governing the functioning of NBFC, certain Government restrictions
and changes in the policy by the Government may act as a hindrance in smooth
functioning.

Segment wise or product wise performance
Your Company is engaged in Investment and renting of Properties.

Outlook
The outlook of the Company is bright in future. Barring unforeseen circumstances,
the company expects to perform satisfactorily during the next year.

Risks and concerns

NBFCs in India are subject to supervision and regulation by the RBI. Any changes in
the regulatory framework affecting NBFCs could adversely affect the profitability of
our business and our future financial performance. Our performance is also
influenced by the macro economic factors determining the growth of the Indian
economy in general. Any slow down in the Indian economy or any changes in
government policy could adversely impact our financial performance. The Company's
operation involves inbuilt risk due to uncertain economic conditions and unforeseen
events beyond the Company's control.

Internal control systems and their adequacy

Your Company has adequate system of strong internal control for business
processes, with regard to operations, financial reporting, compliance with applicable
laws and regulations, etc. Regular internal audits and checks ensure that
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responsibllities are executed effectively, The Board of Directors actively reviews the
adequacy and effectiveness of internal control systems and suggests improvement
for strengthening the existing control system in view of changing business needs
from time to time,

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational
performance

The financial year under review was moderate for the Company from the financial
and operational performance point of view. Barring unforeseen events, the
management expects to achieve good results in the coming years.

Material developments in human resource/Industrial Relations front,
including no. of people employed

The Company looks upon its manpower as the most important tool in its growth and
future progress and therefore attaches paramount importance to its employees, The
Company seeks to inculcate the sense of belonging with the Company among the
employees. The Company regularly takes necessary steps for the development of its
human resources.

Details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to
the immediately previous financial year) in key financial ratios, along with
detailed explanations therefor, including:

There are no significant changes in the key financial ratios.

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:
The financial statements are prepared as per the Indian Accounting Standard

The above statements are to be viewed with caution and judicious understanding as
the Company’s operations involve inbuilt risk due to uncertain economic conditions
and unforeseen events beyond the Company’s control.

Date: 06.09.2023
Place: Kolkata
For Victor Commercial Company Limited

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD. For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD.
Sumitra Devi Almal Director Shruti Saraogi Directos
Director . Director .
DIN: 00906643 DIN: 00906617
Address: 4, Gurusaday Road, Address: 4, Gurusaday Road
Kolkata 700019 Kolkata 700019

For YICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPAL, | .| J
Company Secretary
Ms. Sangeeta Singh Deo

Company Secretary
Membership No. F11564

Address: 75A 37/1 Pashupati Bhattacharya Road, Ground Floor, Kolkata 700034
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Agrawal Kushal & Associates Kushal Agrawal
ACS, B.Com

Company Secretary +91 91634 02087
‘.’ +91 74073 21444

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" Marcl, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 20 13 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appoiniment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

Victor Commercial CoLtd v P
CIN: L.65923WBI1980PLC032919 ' & YA
Flat No GC (Ground Floor) A - ]
1 Merlin Park, Ballygunge | |
Kolkata-700 019 f

f | ,
) s e

: . 3
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applic:ible statutory provisions and the
adherence to good | ‘corporate pracnces by Victor Commercial Co Litd (heremaﬂc.r called “The
Company”). ‘iecretanal Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a “reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conductsfsmlulory comphanccs and cxpress:ng my opmlon lhcrr_on

".

T ———

| # A2 )
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, m:nule hooks forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the mf‘onnanon prowded by the Company, its oflicers,
agents and authonzcd representatives dunng the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby:report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covcnng the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023
complied with the statulo:y provrs:ons listed hcreUndcr and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and comphance-mechamsm 'in place to. 1hc exlent, in the manner and suth:cl to the reporting
made hereinafier: '\ / 4 ¥ i E
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other reco:d:, maintained by

the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowing — Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- —
Zashal

@ Ashlana Apartment | Ground Floor | Near Chandamama
Khalpara | Siliguri | West Bengal-734005, 50 Email : kushalagarw@gmail.com



a  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992; ' -

¢. The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 applicable up to November 2018 and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Cepital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 eflective from November 9, 2018 SEBI (ICDR) Regulations;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefits)
Regulation, 2014- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securitics)
Regulation 2008- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client- Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulation,
2009- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

h. ‘The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulation, 1998-

" Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (herewith referred and Disclosures listing Regulation),
and

(vi) Other specifically applicable laws to the Company, there is no such law that apply specification
to the Company. The examination and reporting of the below laws and rules are limited to
whether there are adequate systems and processes in place to monitor and ensure compliance
with those laws, such as.

(a) Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 and air (Prevention And Control of
pollution)Act, 1981,

(b) Factories Act, 1948;

(c) Food safety and Standard Act, 2006; and

(d) Boiler Act 1923 & Indian Boiler Regulation 1950

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by (The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India) ICSI

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for the compliances under the applicable acts, Laws aand Regulations 10 the

Company. _
Pk
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above as per the statement presented by the
Management.

I further report that having regard to the compliances system prevailing in the company and on
examination of relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test check basis, the compliance
have complied with the following laws specifically applicable to the Company as identified by the
management, that is to say:

1. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (Section 45IA) and Directions thereon, viz;

¢ Non-Banking Financial Companies {Acceplances of public Deposits) Reserve Bank of
“India, Direction, 1'998

e Non-Banking Fmancual Companles (Non- Deposn Accepting or Holding) Companies
Prudential Norms Reserve Bank of India, Direction, 2007

2. Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002

3. The Company has started following IND AS, (All Listed NBFCs Shall have IND AS mandatorily
_applicable to them with effect from 1" April 2019). The Balance sheet has been framed in such
manner.

[ Further report that

e The Board of Dircctors of the Company has duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Woman Director except Independent
Director, The Change in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
under review was carried out in compliance with the provision of the Act.

o .Adequate notice is given to all Directors for the Board meeting, including Committee

* " thereof along with agenda and detailed notes on agenda at least seven days in advances
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for the meaningful participations at the meeting by
the directors.

e All decisions at Board meeting and Committee meetings are carried out unanimously and
recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors or committee of the
Board, as the case may be,

During the Audit period, the Companies has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
guideline, standard etc., mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below:

1. The shares of the Company are yet to be admitted with the Depositories;

2. Due to lack of Independent Director in the Board, the requisite committee also could not to be
formed and compliance of section 149, 177 and 178 was not done.

| further report that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws such as direct and
indircct tax and maintenarice of financial records and books of accounts have not been reviewed in this
audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory financial augditor, tax nuduors and other
designated professionals.

T




I further report that as per the explanation given to me and the representation made be the Management
and relied upon by nie, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and ‘operations of the Company to the monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,

regulations and guideline.

I further report that during the audit period, there is no specific events/ actions having a major bearing on
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above-referred laws, rules, regulations, guideline, standard ect.

< T
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(KUSHAL AGRAWAL)
Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No: 59851
C.P.No:22611
UDIN:A059851E000950345

DATE:05/09/2023
PLACE:SILIGURI
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SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
7, Chittaranjan Avenue
Kolkata 700 072

Phone No.2237 5400/01
Fax No. : 2225 0992

E-mail : salarpuria.jajodia@rediffmail.com

VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS AND
CASHFLOW STATEMENT AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
EQUITY SHARES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
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o Salarpuria & Partners

-
(A CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
7. C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700 072
Phone ' 2237 5400 / 5401, 4014 5400 - 5410
website : www.salarpuriajajodla.qom
e-mail ; salarpuria jajodia@rediffmail com

office@salarpuriajajodia.com
Branches at New Delhi & Bangalore

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORTONTHEALDTOF THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Victor Commercial Company Limited ('the Company'), which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2023, and the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined there are no Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our
report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board’s Report including annexures to Board’s Report and Shareholders
Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors report thereon. The Board
Report including Annexures to Board's Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’'s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obt'afm?d dunng the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. .
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=
\A CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
7. C. R, AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700 072
Phone : 2237 5400 / 5401, 4014 5400 - 5410
website : www.salarpuriajajodia.com
e-mail ; salarpuria.jajodia@rediffmail.com

office@salarpuriajajodia.com
Branches at New Delhi & Bangalore

Management’s Responsibility And Those Charged With Governance For The Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue and auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decision of user taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabIEness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management P
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events ar conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report On Other Legal And Regulatory Requirements

Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in term of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A
statementon the matters specified in paragraphs 3and 4 of the Order.

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31* March 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Qur
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness on the
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in ou/opmlon ahd to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

CamScanner
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements - Refer Note to the Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have heen considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the Financial Year. Hence compliance
in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 302113E)

Al aald
Palash Kr Dey e W
Partner / T

Membership No.- 053‘:' Q|
UDIN: 23059 | Bl 1E DSB 53 !
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors' Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

The Annexure referred to in independent Auditors Report to the members of the Company on the financial
statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023 we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The company has no intangible assets. Hence, comments on clause 3(i)(a}(B) of the Order does
not arise.

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment, according to the practice of the company,
have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. According to the
information given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the title deeds of the
immovable property disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company,
and there are no such properties where the company is the lessee. So, comment on execution of
lease agreement does not arise.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment during the financial year 2022-23.

(e) As per the information provided to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The company has no inventory. Hence, comments on clause 3(ii) of the Order does not arise.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during
any point of time of the year. Hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not made
any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, firms, Limited liability partnerships or other parties. So,
Comment on clause 3(iii) of the said Order does not arise.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no such non-compliance
came to our notice with regard to the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,2013 in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities made during the year.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014(as amended) and no such order has been
passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
court or any other tribunal. So, comment on clause 3(v) of the said Order does not arise.

(vi) Maintenance of Cost Records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the Company. Therefore, the reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.
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(vii) (a) According to the records of the Company and as per the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax,
provident fund, Employee state insurance, Income Tax, sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, Value added tax, cess and any other Statutory dues as applicable to the appropriate
authorities during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable were in arrear as at 31st March,2023 for a period of maore than six
months from the date they become payable.

(b)On the basis of information and explanations given to us, no dues of income tax, sales tax or service
tax have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to information and explanations given by the management, the Company does not have
any transaction relating to earlier years that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 1961 and also there are no such previously

unrecorded income and related assets relating to earlier years which have been recorded in the
books of account during the year.

(ix) (a) In our opinion since the company has not taken any loan from banks, financial institutions,

government or debenture holder. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) As per the information provided to us, the company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any

bank, or financial institution or lender. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(c) The company has not taken any term loans. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(c)) of the Order is
not applicable.

(d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(d)
of the Order is not applicable.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence reparting under clause 3(ix)(e)
of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) during the year. Hence reporting under dause 3(:] of the Order is not
applicable.

_. \\
(b)The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placeme nt nf shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) duri ng the year

Hence reporting
under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. . J
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(xi) () Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by the officers and
employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by us in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(c)The company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year. Hence reporting
under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards to the extent possible.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv) To the best of our knowledge and belief and as per the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected
with him. So, comment on clause 3(xv) of the said Order does not arise.

(xvi) (a) The Company is registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
(b) The company has a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR).

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there is no CIC in the
group. Hence, reporting on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and in the
immediately preceding financial year. Hence, comments on clause 3(xvii) of the Order does not arise.
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(xviii) There has been no resignation of statutory auditors of the company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date; We however, state that this is not an assurance to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when
they fall due.

(xx)  As the criterias mentioned in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are below the threshold limit.
Hence, compliance of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.302113€E- )

ga—eﬂpm

-

Palash Kr Dey -
Partner

Membership No.- 0523 9qq |
Place: Ko\ kO

Date: 3 0-05 2023
UDIN: 2 2 518w WIe03%53
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Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

(Referred to in Para 2(g) of Auditors' "Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report of
even date)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting of Victor Commercial Company
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS fi

nancial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAY). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

(%83 CamScanner
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31st March 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.302113E- )

Palash Kr Dey
Partner

UDIN: 2306399 18w 15O §853
Membership No.-053q9 |

Place: \‘ﬁlhl-‘
Date: 30_ 05')0'13
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é?on COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NO.L65923WB1980PLC032919
Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2023
(Rs in '000)
Note As At As At
ASSETS 31.03.2023 (V)| 31.03.2022
No. (7)
(1) Financial Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents ] 10,662.88 7,845 44
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 4 44,702.09 22,103.77
(e) Derivative Financial Instruments .
(d) Receivables
(1) Trade Receivables 5 162.73 147.12
(1) Other Recelvables e i
(e) Loans . 3
n Investnwents 6 33,956.40 52,254 .54
(g) Other Financial Assets 7 2,712.29 2,710.79
(2) Non-Financial Assets
(a) Inventories -
(b) Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 3,318.47 3,694 45
(c) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 3,603.71 3,779.38
(d) Other Non-Financial Assets 10 30.36 142.17
o TOTAL ASSETS 99,148.93 92,677.66
Note As At As At
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY No. 31.03.2023 (%) 31.0{3{.}2022
(1) Financial Liabilities
(a) Derivative Financial Instruments - -
(b) Payables 11 - -
(I) Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises. - -
(i) Total c'ntste~ding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small - -
Enterprises.
(1) Other Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises. -
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises. 205.32 356.46
(b) Other Financial Liabilities 12 4,270.73 4,181.87
(2) Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Provisions 13 2.88 288
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 14 4,042.11 3,981.01
(c) Other Non-Financial Assets 15 307.93 198.29
(3) EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 16 3,450.00 3,450.00
(b) Other Equity 17 86,869.96 80,507.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 99,148.93 92,677.66
See Accompanying Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Y BN henit For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO.1TU  For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD
Firm Registration : 302113€ S\auts - Qo.mnﬁ L Baal¥as b afa
Cp Directo Director
alastr
Palash Kr Dey Director Director
Partner 009066171 o DIN: D01 0 G G 2
Membership No.Q , For VI COMMERCIAL COMPAN Q’.P
Place : Kolkata f" %ﬂ (!,1/0‘3 “'y}‘- €
Date: 30, 05120 \ ¢ / Company Secretary

V" Company Secretary

NMam oﬁ&n'(-f Anf 1758 4
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MICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
" CIN NO.LES923WB1980PLCO32919
Statement of Profit and Loss for the yeor ended March 31, 2023
{Rs in '000)
Particulars Note | For The Year For The
No. Ended Year Ended
31.03.2023(7)| 31.032022
(§4)
Revenue from Operations
(i) Interest Income 18 1,871.28 1,178 62
) Dwidend Income 1,954.98 137 35
(i) Net gain on fair value changes 19 691.36 3,944 05
{iv) Profit on sale of Mutual funds 20 273.29 -
(1) Total Revenue from operations 4,790.92 5,260 02
() Other Income
Rental Income 21 8,974.20 1,971.56
Other Income 22 28.95 17.09
() Total Income (I+11) 13,794.06 13,248 67
Expenses
(i) Finance Costs 23 167.24 157.24
(i) Net Loss on Fair Value Changes -
(iii) Changes in Inventory - -
(iv) Employee Benefits Expenses 24 2,490.49 2,395.95
(v) Depreciation,Amortization and Impairment 25 681.20 684 61
(vi) Others expenses 26 3,513.42 2,515.91
(IV) Total Expenses (IV) 6,852.34 5,754.30
(V) Profit/(loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (II-1V) 6,941.72 7,494.37
(V) Exceptional Items -
{vil) Profit/(loss) before tax (V-V1) 6,941.72 7,494.37
(V) Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 1,080.75 700.00
(2) Deferred Tax (126.95) 781.31
(3) Excess/Short provision of earlier years - 830.59
(IX) Profitf(Loss) for the period (VII-VIlI) 5,987.92 5,182.47
(X) Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans
(b) Fair Value changes of Investments in Equity Shares. 656.81 0.76
(c) Net Gain/(Loss) on disposal of investments in Equity Shares. 5 .
A (i) Income Tax Relating to items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss. (188.04) 0.09
Sub Total (A) 468.77 0.85
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
B (i) Income Tax Relating to items that will be Reclassified to Profit or Loss,
Sub Total (B) & u
Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) 468.77 0.85
(1X) Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IX+X) 6,456.68 5,183.32
(X) Earnings per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs.) 27 17.36 15.02
See Accompanying Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
As F:r ::; ::::rt :! ::en date ottached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
a rtners
Sniitarad Aot For VICTOR EDMME!:ICIAL CO.LTD For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD
Firm Registration : 302113€ Yl - Q'U“-DQ . ATV~ Dy A0 ~P
(Q Director Directat
) L Director Director
Palash Kr Dey 604066 \7 oW N5 090 664[R
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN NO.L65923WB1980PLC032919
Statement of Cash Flows for the yeor ended March 31, 2023
(Rs in '000)
For The For The
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulors 3:.03.2023 31.03.2022
(T) (2)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/ (loss) before tax 6,941.72 7,494.37
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 681.20 684.61
Rental Income (8,974.20) (7,971.56)
Profit on Disposal of Mutual Funds (273.29) -
Interest on Fixed Deposits - (1,178.62)
Fair Value Loss/(Gain) on Financial Instruments at Fair Value through Profit and
Loss. (691.36) (3,944.05)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes (2,315.93) (4,915.25)
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/decrease in Trade Receiveables (15.60) 39.67
(Increase)/decrease in Other Financial Assets (1.50) -
(Increase)/decrease in Other Non Financial Assets 17.93 1.39
Increase/(decrease) in Payables (151.13) (39.92)
Increase/(decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 88.86 (1,193.88)
Increase/(decrease) in Other Non Financial Liabilities 109.64 74.57
Cash Generated/ (used ) from Operations (2,267.74) (6,033.42)
Less: Income Tax paid (704.77) (909.10)
Net Cash Flows used In Operating Activities (A) (2,972.51) (6,942.52)
., CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investments (77.23) (38.61)
Sale of Investments 19,996.83 -
Purchase of Fixed Assets (505.53) (272.22)
Sale of Fixed Assets < -
Interest on Fixed Deposits - 1,178.62
Interest on Security Deposits = .
Purchase of Fixed Deposits (22,598.32) (5,004.08)
Rental Income 8,974.20 7,974.21
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) 5,789.94 3,837.92
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital = 2
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 2
Interest Paid . )
Net Cash from Financing Activities (C) F :
Net Increase/(Decreas ash and Ca
Cash and Ca:;[:Equiyal::i: :t the beg‘i:n::liq:;‘::;e:er;:mm s PAtDA SN
.78 h and Ssh Equ.fyalé}n s at the end of the year L8334 12.952.68
e TS K e 10,662.88 7,845.44
o0 7T
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN NO.L65923WR1980PLC032919
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs in '000)
As At As At
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(1) (44]
Cash and Cash Equivalents include the following Balance Sheet amounts
Cash on hand 2,797.48 2,461 44
Bank Deposit having maturity less than 3 months 1,511.85 3
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 6,353.55 5,384.00
10,662.88 7,845 .44
Notes:

1 The above Cash Flow Statement is prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".

2 Previous year figures have been rearranged / regrouped wherever necessary to conform to the current year's
classification.

As per our report of even date attached.
For Salarpuria & Partners For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants S
F Baskutien 13021138 For VICTOR COMMERCIAL co.LTp  For VICTOR COMMERCIAL €O. LT0
Qs Sm{lﬁat , SvAsYer Do A~ 4

p Directos Directar
Director Director
m

c.s;a.g_’ 9 090 66\ DIN DIN (0966643

Palash Kr Dey i
Partner

Membership No.452,9q) |/

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30_ oS 23

For VII:T CUMMEHCIAL CBMPANY A1)

maﬂa

Company
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITEDE
Statement of Changes in Equity os et March 31, 2023

a. [quity Share Capital

(1) Current Reporting Perlod
(Rs in "000)
Balance at the beginning of the current reporting perfod Changes in Restated Changes in Bolance ot
Equity Share |balance atthe| equity share  |the end of the
Copital due | beginning of | capital during current
to prior the current | the current year | reporting
period errors | reporting period
period
3,450.00 £ - - 3,450.00
(2) Previous Reporting Period
Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period Changes in Restated Changes in Bolance at
Equity Share |balance atthe| equity share |the end of the
Capital due | beginning of | capital during current
to prior the current | the current year | reporting
period errors |  reporting period
period
3,450.00 - . . 3,450.00
a. Other Equity
(1) Current Reporting Period
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Equity Total
3 ™ RBIR - Instruments
:cur: g f es:rve Rel‘m.ned through Other
Ry = Earnings Comprehensive
Income
Balance As At the April 1, 2022 3,625.00 12,336.72 62,767.72 1,777.72 80,507.16
Change in Accounting Policy/Prior Period Errors.
Restated Balance at the beginning of the Current
Reporting Period.
Profit for the year - e 5,987.92 5,987.92
Transfer To RBI Reserve Fund* (1,197.58) (1,197.58)
Transfer from Retained Earnings 1,197.58 1,197.58
Mat credit Entitlement Written Off (93.88) (93.88)
Share Premium received during the year - . s .
Other Comprehensive Income - Fair Value changes of! - . - 656.81 656.81
Investments in Equity Shares.
Deffered Tax Effect . " 5 (188.04) (188.04)
Remeasurement of the Defined Benefit Plans - % & 5
Balance As At March 31, 2023 3,625.00 13,534.31 67,464.17 Y/ : \ 86,869.96
1
|-— 1!
n l‘h m ,7’ oo o T ; 7
0 Sectio glfnflhe ‘e Bank oIlndla)ar.! 1934 >
1 \z )\ Ko'SZ”

H
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITEDE
Statement of Changes In Equity as at March 31, 2023

(2) Previous Reporting Period

(Rs in '000)

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Equity Total
Instruments
Securities | RBI Reserve Retalned through Other
Premium Fund Earnings | comprehensive
Income
Balance As At the April 1, 2021 3,625.00 11,300.23 58,621.74 1,776.87 75,323.84
Change in accounting policy/ prior period errors
Restated Balance at the beginning of the current
reporting period.
Profit for the year - - 5,182.47 5,182.47
Transfer To RBI Reserve Fund* (1,036.49) (1,036.49)
Transfer from Retained Earnings 1,036.49 1,036.49
Share Premium received during the year - . - -
Other Comprehensive Income - Fair Value changes of| - - - 0.76 0.76
Investments in Equity Shares.
Deffered Tax Effect s - - 0.09 0.09
Remeasurement of the Defined Benefit Plans - % u - 3
Balance As At March 31, 2022 3,625.00 12,336.72 62,767.72 1,777.72 80,507.16
-

* (created pursuant to Section 45IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 )

As per our report of even date attached
For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD

Firm Registration : 302113E T > 0
Q\\-\.uu g.ﬂ.k(lﬁﬂ{ . T T AQ
(Q Director Director
alaal o
Palash Kr dey L..:!',’_

Partner Director Director
Membership No.8S53) H 09066\ o (9 090 664 2 pin:
Place : Kolkata
Date:30.05.2022 For AL COMPANY LTD

Y Bes
Company Secretary
Company Secretary
pﬂ@.uf m. 71539
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ICTOR COMMERCILA COMPANY UIMITED
CIN; L65923WB1980PLC032919
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1. Corporate Information

Victor Commercial Company Limited (the Company) is domiciled in India and is incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is located at Flat GC.
1, Merlin Park, Kolkata, West Bengal = 700019.

The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company and is registered with the Reserve Bank of India.

2. Significant Accounting Policles
2.1. Statement of Compliance with Ind AS
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read
with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended).

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2019, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standard as notified by the
Companies Accounting Rules, 2014, under the historical cost convention, on accrual basis,
including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 are prepared adopting the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for the first time. The Company adopted Ind AS in accordance with
Ind AS 101- “First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”. The date of transition to Ind AS
is April 01, 2018 (“transition date”). The transition was carried out from the previously applicable
Indian GAAP as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The figures have been presented in accordance with the format
prescribed for financial statements for a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) whose financial
statements are drawn up in compliance of the Companies(Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules,2015, in Division Ill.

2.2. Basis for Preparation
a. Historical Cost Convention
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention, except for the following:
i) certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that is measured at
fair value;

ii) defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value;

b. Fair Value Measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
measuring fair value of an asset or liability, the Company takes into account those
characteristics of the assets or liability that market participants would take into account when
pricing the asset or lizbilitv at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purgoses, fair vaiue ~~easurements are categorised into

Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs 15 the fair valug ents are
c%-ervable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measu fmntirety
:hi AN g
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2.3.

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

that the entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset In its highest and best use.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

¢. Functional and Presentational Currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is also the functional
currency.

d. Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future period affected. Information about critical judgments
in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements is included in the accounting policies and/or the notes
to the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the
Company and that revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payments is being
made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking
into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding duties and taxes collected on
behalf of the Government.

The Company follows the prudential norms for income recognition and provides for /writes off
Non-Performing Assets as per the prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India or
earlier as ascertained by the management.

a. Dividend Income
Income is recognized as and when the Company’s rights to receive the payment is established,
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity,
the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount
of dividend can be measured reliably.

b. Interest Income
Interest Income has been recognised on Its accrual.
Income or net gain on fair value changes for financial assets i.e. mutual funds, classified as
measured at FVTPL is recognised as discussed in Note No. 19
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CIN: L65923WB1980PLC032919
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

24,

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

Properties, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

PPE is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE is stated at carrying
amount i.e. at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated depreciation
and cumulative impairment, if any. Cost includes all direct cost related to the acquisition of PPE
and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company’s
accounting policy.

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to adopt as deemed cost, the carrying value of
PPE measured as per Previous GAAP less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment
on the transition date of April 1, 2018.

Depreciation is recognized using reducing balance method so as to write off the cost of the assets
less their residual values over their useful lives specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013
Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful life and
residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end with the effect of any change in the
estimates of useful life/ residual value is accounted on prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in
profit or loss.

Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and bank balances also include balances with banks and bank deposits having current
maturity less than 3 months which have restrictions on repatriation. Short term and liquid
investments being subject to more than insignificant risk of change in value, are not included as
part of cash and cash equivalents.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include interest expense and other costs incurred in connection with borrowing
of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset (net of income earned on temporary deployment of funds) are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their

intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a. Classification of Financial Instruments

At initial measurement, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following
measurement categories:

1. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income;
2. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through profit or loss a

: ication depends on the contractual terms of the financial/a
Yiness model for managing finan¢ialassets which ar &
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JICTOR COMMERCILA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L65923WB1980PLC032919
Wotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

b.

Business Model Assessment

The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages
groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective. The Company’s business model is
not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher level of aggregated
portfolios and is based on observable factors.

The business model assessment Is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking
‘worst case’ or ‘stress case’ scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are
realized in a way that is different from the Company’s original expectations, the Company
does not change the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that business
model, but incorporates such information when assessing newly originated or newly
purchased financial assets going forward.

The Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) test

As a second step of its classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of
financial assets to identify whether they meet the SPPI test.

‘Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial
recognition and may change over the life of the financial asset.

In making this assessment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows are
consistent with a basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the
time value of money, credit risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent
with a basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or
volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the related financial asset is
classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Fmanclal Assets
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. In the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset are also considered.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three
categories:

(a) Investment in Mutual Funds are measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

(b) Equity instruments and investment in Preference Shares are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

(a) Mutual Funds at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Mutual Funds shall be measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) unless it
is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, which generally
occurs when the SPPI criterion is not met by the debt instrument.

(b) Equity instruments and Preference Shares measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

For all equity instruments other than the ones classified as at FVTPL, the Company

may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income

subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such electmn on an

instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial rec ian and is

irrevocable.
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iil.  Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the balance sheet)
when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired.

2.8. Provision, Contingent Llabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent liability is disclosed for:
(i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control
of the Company or

(ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are disclosed when probable and recognised when realisation of income is
virtually certain.

2.9, Employee Benefits

a. Short-term Employee Benefits:
Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense on accrual basis.

b. Defined Benefit Plans:

The obligation in respect of defined benefit plans, which covers Gratuity, are provided for on
the basis of an actuarial valuation at the end of each financial year.

Re-measurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in
retained earnings, and will not be reclassified to profit or loss. Defined benefit costs are
categorized as follows:

e service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments and settlements);

* net interest expense or income; and
* re-measurement.

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in Statement of
Profit and Loss in the line item ‘Employee Benefits Expense’.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate, which
is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds.

The retirement benefit obligation, recognized in the Balance Sheet, r
defi surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplys :'

4 s limited to the present value of any economic benefits avai
; \. e plans or reductions in the future contribution to the plan

\
(
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ACTOR COMMERCILA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L65923WB1980PLC032919
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

¢. Other long-term employee benefits

The liabilities for leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employee render the related service. They are therefore measured
as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided
by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method.
The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that
have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligations. Re-measurements as a
result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in
statement of profit and loss.

2.10. Taxes on Income
Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in Equity or Other
Comprehensive Income. In such cases, the tax is also recognised directly in Equity or in Other
Comprehensive Income.

a. Current Tax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year, determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

b. Deferred Tax
Deferred tax has been dealt with using the liability method on temporary differences between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) -
12 on Income Tax.

2.11. Use of Critical Estimates, Judgements And Assumptions
The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates, which, by
definition would seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment
and make certain assumptions in applying the Company’s accounting policies and preparation of
financial statements.
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the
following judgments, which have most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statement:

a. Estimation of Defined benefit obligations

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the obligations are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the
discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in
the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each financial year end.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate
discount rate for plans, the actuary considers the interest rates of government bonds. The
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LICTOR COMMERCILA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L65923WB1980PLC032919
IVotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2,12,

2.13,

2.14.

b. Estimated fair value of unlisted securities
The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market and cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets is determined on Net Worth basis.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share data for its ordinary shares. Basic
earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for own
shares held, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Leases
The determination of whether an agreement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the agreement at the date of inception.

i) Finance leases:

A. Leases where the Company has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the related assets are classified as finance leases. Assets under finance lease are capitalised at
the commencement of the lease at the lower of the fair value or the present value of minimum
lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is
allocated between the liability and the interest cost, so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of
interest on the outstanding liability for each period.

B. Assets given under a finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an amount equal to the net
investment in the lease. Lease income is recognised over the period of the lease so as to yield a
constant rate of return on the net investment in the lease.

ii) Operating leases: The leases which are not classified as finance lease are operating leases.

A. Lease rentals on assets under operating lease are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

B. Assets leased out under operating leases are continued to be shown under there respective
class of assets. Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

Write Off

The Company writes off when it has no reasonable expectations of recovering the financial asset
(either in its entirety or a portion of it). A write-off constitutes a derecognition event. The
Company may apply enforcement activities to financial assets written off. Recoveries resulting
from the Company’s enforcement activities will result in impairment gains.

(%83 CamScanner


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k

VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Finoncial Statement for the Yeor Ended 31,03 2023

{Rs in '000)
As At As At
NOTE 3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: 31.03.}?023 ll.Dllf.]l'ﬂ?Z
(¥
Cash on hand 2,797.48 2,461 44
Balances with Banks
- in Current Account 6,353.55 5,384.00
Bank Deposit having maturity less than 3 months 1,511.85
Total 10,662.88 7,845 44
As At As At
NOTE 4 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT : 31.03.2023 |31.03.2022
(%) {7)
Bank Deposit having Maturity More Than 3 Months. 44,702.09| 22,103.77
Total 44,702.09 12,103.77
As At As At
NOTE 5 RECEIVABLES: 31.03.2023 |31.03.2022
(1) (1)
Receivables Considered Good- Secured
Receivables Considered Good- Unsecured 162.73 147.12
Total 162.73 147.12
Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule
() Current Period
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than | 6 Months | 1-2 years | 2-3years | More than
6 Months | -1 year 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good. 162.73 - - . x 162.73
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables- which have Significant - = z x
Increase in Credit Risk.
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired. - - - e = =
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good. - - = ; 2 %
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have Significant - - - - -
Increase in Credit Risk.
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired. 2 s z "
Total 162.73
(1) Previous Period
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than | 6 Months | 1-2 years | 2-3 years More than
6 Months | - 1year 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good. 147.12 - - 147.12
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have Significant - - B g
Increase in Credit Risk.
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired. - 3 5 r’
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good. - - = £
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have Significant - s = 1 2 / [~ -
Increase in Credit Risk. — b A
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - Cosditimpaired. “gtﬂ_rla\ ﬂ,\' r -EU}\ IR\
Hagal—. 1\ [ \= /4 Na\l & 147.12
JroNs NO il i3] { Te i 7
A g = —
. el rall ' .
“Sg D A
W\ 7a
Na 2 L.I&
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ﬂn COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

tes to the Financial Statement for the Yeor Ended 31.03.2023

{ Rs. In 000)
r At Falr Value Tatal
Fove Quant Amortised other h
NOTE & WVVESTMIENIS Vehse i cost mm m‘:’"“:"ﬂ
Income
(in €) (L] () (L (7
As At March 31, 2023
Investment in Mutual Funds (Quoted)
SB1 Magnum Multicap Fund Growth 19,191 - 1,41545 1,415.45
UTI Master Share 474 - 87.90 87.90
DSP Black Rock Small & Midcap Fund 12874 “ 1,059 43 1,059.43
Nippon India Vision Fund Growth
(Formerly known as Reliance Vision Fund Growth) 763 ) 616.28 626.218
Nippon India Liquid Fund
(Formerty known as Reliance Liquid fund-Growth Plan) 2,397 - e BRN
Nippon India Focused Equity Dividend Fund
(Formerly known as Reliance focused equity fund) 22,094 ; e T
Nippon India Index Fund Growth 11,478 - 332.38 332.38
Investment in Equity instruments
(i) Quoted
Balrampur Chini Ltd. 800 316.60 316.60
Ambuja Cement Ltd. 250 91.39 91.39
Hindalco Industries 350 141.87 141.87
10C Ltd. 600 70.11 70.11
ITCLTD. 1,200 460.20 460.20
Jai Prakash Power Venture 50 0.28 0.28
JSW Steels Ltd. 360 247.72 247.712
Larsen & Tourbo Ltd. 772 1,670.76 1,670.76
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd 80 78.65 78.65
Reliance Capital Ltd. 235 1.88 1.88
Reliance Home Finance 235 0.59 0.59
Reliance Industries Ltd. 1,762 4,108.10 4,108.10
Kotak Bank 1,300 2,252.71 2,252.71
Reliance Communications 370 0.47 0.47
Tata Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. 100 104.50 104.50
Tata Tele Services Ltd. 113 6.27 6.27
Unitech Ltd. 200 0.23 0.23
Punj Lloyd 400 0.89 0.89
Reliance Power 350 3.48 3.48
Vedanta Limited 240 65.87 65.87
Suzlon Energy 200 1.58 1.58
SBI 500 261.88 261.88
Hindusthan Motors Ltd 200 2.58 2.58
Mideast Integrated Steel Ltd. 1,400 14.07 14.07
(ii) Unquoted
Bengal Jute Mills Ltd. 5 - -
B.S. Commercial Pvt. Ltd. 39,300 347.50 347.50
Saket Maintainance Private Limited 4,430 303.42 303.42
Shruti Profin Services Pwt. Ltd. 45,000 659.46 659.46
Simur Promoters Pvt. Ltd. 26,530 184.86 184.86
Kanoria Synthetics Ltd. 40 = .
Steel City Inv. & Services Pvt. Ltd. 20,000 2,066.90 2,066.90
Pritivastushilpa Services Pvt Ltd 6,000 259.43 259.43
KS Oil 500 "
Bagri Minerals & Chemicals Ltd 7,700 -
DSQ Software 50 2
NEPC India Ltd 621 "
NEPC Textiles Ltd 77 s
Silverline Technologies Ltd 10 =
Silverline Animation Technologies Ltd (Nextgen Animedia e i
Mediaa Ltd) _,,,::\ \igor o
Stifed Und Schuch () 1td. e VI :

7 Na\\

| EC] 0
2L ac ) },
%ﬂ o
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JICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

to the Financlol Statement for the Year [nded 31.03.2023

{ Rs. In 000)
At Foir Vafue Totol
foce | Quentity | Amortised | Through other | Through Profit
NOTE 6 INVESTMINTS Volue oot | compiomie | rism
Income
{in ) () (L () (®
Investment in Equity instruments
(1) Quoted
Ambuja Cement Ltd 2 375 137.08 185
Hindustan Maotors (td 10 800 10.32 10.32
ii) Unquoted
! ll.‘hl!r:iﬂo‘t Properties Ltd 10 17,250 P 3 — . 8
_2,50,130 - 3,061.10 30,895.30 33,956.40
::: m:: m: _— 2,50,130 3,061 30,895 33,956
Total - Gross (B) 2,50,130 E 3,061 30,895 33,956
Total of (A) to tally with (B) - - g 2
I t LossAllowance (C - - " 4 y
:::ll:n:;rr:: TYHGE) - 2,50,130 - 3,061.10 30,895.30 13,956.40
As ot Moarch 31, 2022
Investment in Mutual Funds [Quoted)
SBI Magnum Multicap Fund Growth. 19,191 - - 1,461.99 1,461.99
UTI Master Share 474 - - 91.77 91.77
Tata Arbitrage Fund Growth 7,99,986 - - 9,351.43 9,351.43
DSP Black Rock Small & Midcap Fund 11,962 - - 1,031.18 1,031.18
DSP Arbitage Fund Monthly Dividend 4,76,735 - - 5,091.53 5,091.53
Nippon India Vision Fund Growth 763 . - 624.66 624.66
Nippon India Liquid Fund 2,397 . - 12,378.72 12,373.72
Nippon India Focused Equity Dividend Fund 22,094 - - 638.92 638.92
Nippon India Index Fund Growth 11,478 - 333.22 333.22
Nippon India Arbitrage Fund- Monthly Dividend 4,68,277 - 5,280.57 5,280.57
Investment in Equity instruments
(i) Quoted
Balrampur Chini Ltd. 800 391.52 391.52
Ambuja Cement Ltd. 250 74.81 74.81
Hindalco Industries 350 199.33 199.33
10C Ltd. 600 71.37 7137
ITCLTD. 1,200 300.78 300.78
Jai Prakash Power Venture 50 0.34 0.34
J5W Steels Ltd. 360 263.75 263.75
Larsen & Tourbo Ltd. 772 1,364.63 1,364.63
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd 8O 73.18 73.18
Reliance Capital Ltd. 235 391 391
Reliance Home Finance 235 0.90 0.90
Reliance Industries Ltd. 1,762 4,642.43 4,642.43
Kotak Bank 1,300 2,280.01 2,280.01
Reliance Communications 370 098 0.98
Tata Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. 100 130.72 130.72
Tata Tele Services Ltd. 113 18.84 18.84
Unitech Ltd. 200 0.41 0.41
Punj Lioyd 400 0.87 0.87
Reliance Power 350 an 473
Vedanta Limited 240 96.80 96.80
Suzlon Energy 200 183 L85
8 500 246.78 26.78
Hindusthan Motors Ltd 200 2.42 2.42
|Mideast Integrated Steel Ltd. 14.07 14.07
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(ETOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
stes to the Finoncial Statement for the Yeor Ended 31,03.2023

{ Rs. In 000)
At Lair Volue Total
face | Quantity Amortised | Through ather | Through Profit
NOTE 6 INVESTMENTS Value ot comprehentive or Loss
Income
(in ¢ /] [t i/ (t]
(i) Unquoted
Bengal Jute Mills Ltd 5
8. 5. Commercial Pvt. Ltd. 39,300 34487 344.87
Saket Maintainance Private Limited 4,430 8292 88.92
Shruti Profin Services Pvt. Ltd. 45,000 63991 639.91
Simur Promaters Pvt. Ltd. 26,530 188 34 188.34
Kanoria Synthetics Ltd. 40 .
Steel City Inv. & Services Pvt. Ltd. 20,000 1,872.54 1,872.54
Pritivastushilpa Services Pvt Ltd 6,000 246.28 146.28
KS Ol 500 * 2
Bagri Minerals & Chemicals Ltd 7,700 4 ?
D5Q Software 50 . +
NEPC India Ltd 621 " .
NEPC Textiles Ltd 77 e -
Silverline Technologies Ltd 10 o o
Mediaa Ltd) 4 2 ~
stifed Und Schuch (1) Ltd. 100 - -
Investment in Equity instruments
(i) Quoted
Ambuja Cement Ltd. 2 375 . 112.22 - 11z2.22
Hindustan Motors Ltd. 10 800 B 9.68 - 9.68
(i) Unquoted
Chitrakoot Properties Ltd.* 10 17,250 % 2,282.39 5 2,282.39
19,94,217 ¥ 2,404.29 49,850.25 52,254.54
(A) Investments outside India - - 5 -
(B) Investments in India 19,94,217 - 2,404.29 49,850.25 52,254.54
Total — Gross (B]
(8) 19,943,217 - 2,404.29 49,850.25 52,254.54
Total of (A) to tally with (B)
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance (C) 5 3 :
Total - Net [D = (A) -
{a)- ()] 19,94,217 - 2,404.29 49,850.25 52,254.54
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'VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the finoncial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In '000
As At As At
NOTE 7 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS : 31.03.2023 |31.03.2022
(%) (T)
Other Advances®
- Simur Promoter Private Limited 1,150.00 1,150.00
- Steel City Investment & Services Private Limited 1,000.00 1,000.00
Security Deposits 562.29 560.79
Total 2,712.29 2,710.79
*Given to Related Parties
As At As At
NOTE 8 CURRENT TAX ASSETS NET) 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
() Q)
Advance Tax and TDS (Net) 3,318.47 3,694.45
Total 3,318.47 3,694.45
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In '000
As At As At
NOTE 10 OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
(1) ()
MAT Credit Entitlement * 9388
Prepaid Expenses 30.36 48.29
Total 30.36 142.17

* The company has exercised its option, the income tax payable in respect of the total income computed at the rate of
22% as per the section 115BAA of The Income Tax Act, 1961, so that MAT credit entitlement is no longer going to be
adjusted in the future tax, as it is not allowed. So MAT credit is written off through the retained earnings as on 01-04-

2022.

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD

For YICTOR COMMERCIAL CU. v -

Director

Company Sécretary

For \*ICTD%UMMEHEIAL %{Y L:'Q/eﬂ

;%, boutsy s /5T
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
| Notes to the Financiol Stotement for the Year Ended 31.01.2023

(Rs. in ‘000
As At As At
NOTE 11 TRADE PAYABLES 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
(1) (t)
Trode Payables
(1) Total outsatanding of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises .
(i) Total outsatanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises.
Other Payables
(i) Total outsatanding of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises .
(i) Total outsatanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises. 205.32 156 46
205.32 156.46
Total 205.32 156.46
Trode Payable Ageing Schedule
(1) Current Period
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
Less than | 1-2 years | 2-3 years More than
1 year 3 yeors
(i) MSME i 2 . . )
(ii) Others 148.32 4.00 4.00 49.00 205.32
(iii) Disputed dues— MSME = % # - =
(iv) Disputed dues - Others * = B - =
Total 205.32
(1) Previous Period
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
Lessthan | 1-2years | 2-3years More than
1year 3 years
(i) MSME - 4 & = .
(i) Others 303.46 4.00 4.00 45.00 356.46
(iii) Disputed dues~ MSME £ s
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - =
Total 356.46
As At As At
NOTE 12 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES : 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
[¢d] (¥)
(a) Other payables 249.58 157.18
(b) Payable to employees 148.79 140.39
{c) Security Deposits 2,976.50 2,809.26
(d) Advance Rent 895.86 1,075.03
Total 4,270.73 4,181.87
As At As At
NOTE 13 PROVISIONS: 31.03.2023 | 31.03,2022
AN (x) (®)
fay /" » 2o\
Provision for Standard Asset / © & \U,\ 2.88 2.88
o J - 2.88 288
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COMMUERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

10 the Himoncial Statement for the Year Endled 1101 2000

-

otal (a)

IR\V/ATAR WA,

_,mﬁhu DEFERRED TAX LIANILITIES Note | Atcounting Yot bave Difference | Tasfate | PL/OC [ DTA/(DTL)
el B e
Ay ot D1st Maorch, 2020 -
ASSETS
(1) [Financial Axsery
(a) {Cavh and cash pquivalenty 1
(b} |Rank Batance other than Cash and Cach | quivatent [
(€) [Receivabiley
(1) Tradte Receivabley 5
(1) Other Recelvables
(d) |tnvestmenty 6
Quoted Mutual Fund (€ quity) 410017 19919 (100 99| 11 4407 ! (11 55)
Quoted Mutual Fund (Dett) 13,070 90 10,734 81 (206000  22080% ” (534 80}
Quoted quity Sharey 147 40 105 10 (4231 14| o0 {4 84)
Unauoted [quity Sharey 291170 1Hn 12,796 57 12 830 oc) (619 A5
Quoted Equity Shares 9,901 67 1,844.77 (8.057.90) 25 168% Pl {2,018 01}
Unguoted Equity Shares 382156 550 14 3271 92 25.168% PL (323 35)
(4,042 11)
Deffered Tax through OCI IH‘ 69)
Deffered Tax through PL (3,397 41)]
lA.  Movement in deferred Tox bolonces ' As At | Recognized In [ Recognized In As At
31.03.2022] profit & Loss ocl 31.03.2023
(T) (4]
Deferred Tax Liabilities
On fair valuation of investments 3,981.01 (126.95) 188.04 4,042.10
Total (a) 3,981.01 (126.95) 188.04 4,042.10
Deferred Tox Liobilities
Particulars Note | Accounting Tax Base Difference | TaxRate | PL/OCI | DTA/(DTL)
No. Base
As at 31st March, 2022
ASSETS
(1) |Financial Assets
(a) |Cash and cash equivalents 3 - = " .
(b) |Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 4 - g . = 2
(c) |Receivables
(1) Trade Receivables 3 * - = =
(1) Other Receivables
{d) |Investments 6
Quoted Mutual Fund (Equity) 23,905.28 21,357.54 (2,547.74) 10.504 PL (267.61)|
Quoted Mutual Fund (Debt) 12,378.72 10,827.25 (1,551.47 21.008 PL (325.93
Quoted Equity Shares 121.90 105.10 (16.80) 10504%| ©C (L77)
Unguoted Equity Shares 2,282.39 117.13 (2,165.26) 21.008%| o (454 83)
(e} |Other Financial assets 7 - s i . = £
(2) |Non-financial Assets
(a) [inventories 8
(Quoted Equity Shares 10,185.40 1,855.34 (8,330.06 26.260%)| PL (2.187 47)
Unquoted Equity Shares 3,380.85 550.14 (2,830.71) 26.260%| PL (743.34)
(3,981.01)
Deffered Tax through OCI (456.65|
Deffered Tax through PL (3,524.36)
Recognized| Recognize As At
A. Movement in Deferred Tax Balances inProfit& | din0OCI | 31.03.2022
Loss [£4]
"
Deferred Tax Liabilitles ).
On fair valuation of investments -1 e j 3,199.78 781.31 10.09) 3,981.01
10n.00 e /./ 3,199.78 781.31 {0.09) 3,981.01
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{ VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financlal Statement for the Year Ended 31.03.2023

(Rs. In ‘000
As At As At
NOTE 15 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
) (f)
Statutory Liabilities 307.93 198.29
Total 307.93 198.29

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTU  gor VICTOR cnmmnc]&f&uu
cs‘-'\ﬂ—.—v;-u- D el R_M &k}j.kll" %‘-

Directo®

Director
Diw - W40 66T

D\ - vcApgeuz
£or VIGTOR COMMERC!

QJA?UJ; omp ‘lse""ta”
W H/ng

MW{‘I

A cnwm o
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financlal Statement for the Year Ended 31.03,2023

{Rs. In '000
As At As At
NOTE 16 SHARE CAPITAL 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
(1) ()
Authorised:
3,70,000 (P.Y.:3,70,000 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 par value 3,700.00 3,700 00
Total 3,700.00 3,700.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up :
345000 (P.Y.: 345000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 par value 3,450.00 3,450.00
Total 3,450.00 3,450 00

A) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

1) Equity Shares As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Description Number | Amount Number Amount
Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 345 | 3,450.00 345 3,450.00
Number of Shares issued during the year - : - -
Number of Shares outstanding at the end of the year 345 | 3,450.00 345 3,450.00

B) Terms /rights attached to
1) Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is

entitled to one vote per share.

Dividends, if any, is declared and paid in Indian rupees. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject
to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. However, no dividend is / was declared on the equity

shares for the year ended March, 31 2023.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity

shares held by the shareholders.

Name of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Name of Shareholder As At 31.03.2023 As At 31.03.2022
Number % of Number % of Holding
Holding
Shruti Saraogi 37,500 10.87 37,500 10.87
Indramani Raniwala 25,500 7.39 25,500 7.39
Shares held by promoters as an 31.03.2023 % change during the year
sl Promoter Name No.of | % of total
No Shares Shares
1 |Shruti Almal 37,500 10.87 - -
14,000 4.06 - -
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financlal Statement for the Year Ended 31,03.2023

(Rs. In '000
As At As At
NOTE 17 OTHER EQUITY 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
(r) (1)
(i) Securities Premium
Balance as per last Financial Statements 3,625.00 3,625 00
Addition during the year -
Total 3,625.00 3,625.00
(ii) RBI Reserve Fund
Balance as per last Financial Statements 12,336.72 11,300.23
Add : Transfer from Retained Earnings 1,197.58 1,036.49
Total 13,534.31 12,336.72
(iii) Retained Earnings
Balance as per last Financial Statements 62,767.72 58,621.74
Add/Less: Transitional impact on first time adoption of Ind AS -
Less: MAT credit entitlement (93.88){
Adjusted balance 62,673.84
Profit / (Loss) for the year 5,987.92 5,182.47
Less:Transferred to RBI Reserve Fund (1,197.58) {1,036.49)
Less: Reversal of Market value to Cost . &
Less: Sale of Non Current Investment .
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans ¥
Less:Transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve -
Deferred Tax effect -
Add: Tranfered from FVTOCI Reserve -
Total 67,464.17 62,767.72
(iv) FVTOCI Reserves
Balance as per last Financial Statements 1,777.712 1,776.87
Fair value changes of investments in equity shares 656.81 0.76
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal of FVTOCI Investments -
Deferred Tax effect (188.04) 0.09
Less: Transferred to Retained Earnings -
Total 2,246.48 1,777.72
Total 86,869.96 80,507.16
Notes:
Securities Premium: Securities Premium is credited when shares are issued at premium. It can be used to issue bonus
shares , to provide for premium on redemption of shares or debentures, write off equity related expenses like
underwriting cost etc. {:/‘;-‘:-{ﬁz_-"“e\ _
Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings represents the cumulative profits of the Company: This e utilised in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. v/ !
FVTOCI Reserve: It represents the cumulative gains/ (losses) arrising on the revaluatiori"of quity Sha "";{bther than
investments in Subsidiaries and Associates, which are carried at cost) measured at fair I3 Fr_lrp gfy’ 0OCl, net of
amounts reclassified to Retained Earnings on disposal of such insturments. 142
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COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
s to the Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31.03.2023
(Rs. In ‘000
For the Year Ended 11.03.2023| For the Year Ended 31.03 2022
On Financial | On Financial On Financial On Financial
Astets measured Asets Astets mastured Assets
INC atlair value | measured at | at fair value measured at
TS U TP through OCI Amortised through OCI Amortised
Cost Cost
Interest on Fived Deposits . 1871.28 - 1,178.62
Total - 1871.28 - 1,178.62
For the For the
NOTE 19 NET GAIN/(LOSS) ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES 3;’;2’ ;g;‘{’“ ‘;igfgg;g
(f)

{A) Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(i) On trading portfolio

(i) On financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss

- Investments 691.36 3,944 05
691.36 3,944 05

{B) Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes
Fair Value changes:

-Realised 5 a
-Unrealised 691.36 3,944 05
Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes (D) to tally with (c) 691.36 3,944 05

For the For the
Year Ended | Year Ended
31.03.2023 ()| 31.03.2022
(T)

NOTE 20 PROFIT ON SALE OF MUTUAL FUND:

Profit on Sale of Investment (Net) 273.29 .
Total 273.29 -
For the For the
NOTE 21 RENTAL INCOME: Year Ended | Year Ended
31.03.2023 (7) | 31.03.2022
. (1
Lease Rent 2.65 2.65
Rental Income * 8922.45 7,968.92
Maintenance Charges 49.10 2
Total 8,974.20 7,971.56
*Includes Rental Income on account of Fair Valuation of Security Deposit amounting to Rs1,79,172/- (P.Y. Rs 1,79,172/-)
For the For the
NOTE 22 OTHER INCOME: Year Ended | Year Ended

31.03.2023 (7) | 31.03.2022
(T)
Interest from CESC 17.24 17.09
Interest on Income Tax Refund 11.70
Interest received on Securiy Deposit -
Profit on Sale of Motor Car %

Total AN 2 3 7
. /(‘_i_‘/g,:/ ﬁii:‘ﬁ;ﬁx‘\\ 28.95 17.09
28 S\ N R
o N i\ s 13
(o s
o 4
N\ Rt " 1 >
AN e ge, .
\:‘:-'-.-' 4
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“VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the financiol statement for the yeor ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In ‘000
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
On Finanelal | On Financlal | On Financial | On Financial
llablilities liabilities liabilities liabilities
measured at | measured at | measured at | measured at
NOTE 23 FINANCIAL COSTS : falr value Amortised fair value Amortised
through profit Cost through profit Cost
or loss or loss
Finance Cost on account of fair valuation of Security
Deposits 167.24 157.84
167.24 - 157.84
For the For the
; Year Ended | Year Ended
NOTE 24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES : 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
) (2)
Salaries and wages 1,320.24 1,223.74
Staff Welfare Expenses 30.25 32.21
Directors Salary 1,140.00 1,140.00
Total 2,490.49 2,395.95
For The For The
NOTE 25 DEPRECIATION,AMORTIZATION AND Year Ended | Year Ended
IMPAIRMENT d 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
) ()
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
On Property, Plant and Equipment 681.20 684.61
Total 681.20 684.61
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

q{

(Rs. In '000

For The For The
NOTE 26 OTHER EXPENSES 31032033 | 31,09 2022

(7) (7)
Rent 240.00 240.00
Printing & Stationery 15.43 11.02
Insurance 49.38 31.46
Maotor Car Maintenance Charges 250.62 246.75
Car Parking 507.84 44160
License 22.76
Office Repairs & Maintenance 475.09 42.05
Travelling Expenses 182.39 173.30
Payment to Auditors :

- As Auditors 25.00 25.00
Professional & Legal Expenses 559.08 289.00
GST Expenses 19.75 2

Filling Fees 478 400
Listing Fees 47.20 25.00
Telephone Charges 6.17 6.97
Director Meeting Fees 8.40 8.40
Postage and Telegram " 314
Rates & Taxes 802.04 787.65
Expense on final settlement of PNB Security Deposit 2 1.00
Miscellaneous Expense 297.50 179.58

Total 3,513.42 2.515.91

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD

Svaauady - &O-LQD%\ \

Dirssind

For VICTOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTD
Sunivir Pus MR~
Directo

For Y)CTOR COMMERCIA CUHPA?Y 1D

o el
Compafly Secretary
Desbody v Frissd

(X
e o
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" VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

NOTE 27
2012-2023 2021-2022

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE : ind AS ind AS
(a) Numerator used:

Profit/{Loss) after Tax 5,987.92 5,182.47
(b) Denominator Used: - -

Number of Equity Shares 3,450.00 3,450.00
(¢) Earning Per Share 17.36 15.02
NOTE 28

The figures have been presented in accordance with the format prescribed for financial statements for a Non-Banking
Finance Company(NBFC) whose financial statements are drawn up in compliance of the Companies(Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules,2015, in Division Ill of Notification No. GSR 1022(E) dated 11th October, 2018 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

NOTE 29

The Reserve Bank Of India (RBI) vide its notification No. DNBS.223/CGM(US)-2011 dated 17th January, 2011 has issued
direction to all NBFCs to make provision of 0.25% against Standard Assets with immediate effect.

Figure in 000
2022-23 %) 2021-22
[£d]
Opening Provision 2.88 2.88
Add: Charged to Statement of Profit and Loss s -
Closing Provision 2.88 288
NOTE 30

Key Managerial Remuneration:

(a) The total amount of Remuneration paid to Company Secretary and charged in this financial statement under various
heads is set out below:

2022-23 2021-22
) ()
Remuneration 156.00 59.50
156.00 59.50
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R COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 31
Related Porty Transoction:

A. List of Related Parties
i) Name of the Key Management Personnel of the Company
a) Executive Directors -
b)

<)

Non-Executive Director

Company Secretary

ii)
Shruti Profins Services Private Limited

Steel City Investment and Services Private Limited
Simur Promoters Private Limited

B.S Commercial Private Limited

substantial interest and the status of outstanding amount.

Information given in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 24 on felated Party Disclosures

Name of the Company in which Key Management Personnel is interested -

Disclosure of transactions with Key Management Persannel and the Company in which Key Management Personnel is having

Mrs. Sumitra Devi Almal (CEO)
Mrs. Shruti Saraogi (CFO)

Mr. Shivam Bhojnagarwala

Mr. Nitin Goel

(Cessa'ion Dt - 30/11/2022)
Mrs.Sangeeta singh Deo
(Appoin‘ed Dt - 30/11/2022)

Details of payment to Directors 2022-23 2021-22
(?) )
Directors Meeting Fees
Mrs. Sumitra Devi Almal 2.80 2.80
Mrs. Shruti Saraogi 2.30 2.80
Mr. Shivam Bhojnagarwala 2.80 2.80
Directors Salary
Mrs. Sumitra Devi Almal 360.00 360.00
Mrs. Shruti Saraogi 780.00 780.00
Total 1,140.00 1,140.00
Transaction with Related Company 2022-23 2021-22
() (%4}
1 Shruti Profin Services Private Limited
Rent 240 240
Balance with Related Company 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
) (D
7RO * by
1 Steel City Investment and Services Private Limited /‘q\f’\ 4 &
i. Advance Given ‘l;__'_j:,.* /1—\' ) 1,000 1,000
2 Simur Promoters Private Limited ol ' | 9!
i. Advance Given \ / 1,150 1,150
3 Shruti Profin_Services Private Limited W f n A 4
i. Amount due . NS 62.57 294
73 Co 7
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the finoncial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

NOTE 32

The Company is engaged in the business of Financial Services, which as per IndAS-108 is considered the only
reportable Business Segment. The geographical segmentation is not relevant, as the Company did not have any
overseas operations during the year

NOTE 33

As per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company is required to spend, in every financial year, at
least 2% of the Average net profit made during three immediately preceding financial years. Since the
Company does not cross the limit of having Net Worth Rs 500 Crore or more, or Turnover of Rs 100 crore or
more, or Net Profit of Rs 5 crore or more, during the immediately preceding financial year, hence the Company
did not spent any amount in Corporate Social Responsibility activities during the current financial year.

NOTE 34

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“MSMED Act”) which came into
force from October 2, 2006, certain disclosures are required to be made relating to micro, small and medium
enterprises. There have been no reported cases of delays in payments to micro and small enterprises or of
interest payments due to delays in such payments. The disclosure as required by section 22 of MSMED Act has
been given below:

As At As At
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

PARTICULARS

Principal amount payable to suppliers as at year-end
Interest due thereon as at year end

Interest amount for delayed payments to suppliers pursuant to provisions
of MSMED Act actually paid during the year, irrespective of the year to
which the interest relates.

Amount of delayed payment actually made to suppliers during the year,

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006. - -

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under the MSMED Act, 2006,
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( VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 11,2023

NOTE 35

Maturity analysis of assets and labilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Within After Total Within After Total
12 Months | 12 Months 12 Months | 12 Months
Assels
Financiol Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,662.88 10,662.88 7,845.44 - 7,845 44
Bank Balance other than above 44,702.09 44,702.09| 22,103.77 - 22,103.77
Trade Receivables 162.73 162.73 147.12 - 147.12
Loans . % a ?
Investments 33,956.40 33,956.40 - 52,254.54 52,254.54
Other Financial Assets 2,712.29 2,712.29 - 2,710.79 2,710.79
Non Financial Assets =
Income Tax Assets 3,318.47 3,318.47 3,694.45 - 3,694 .45
Deferred Tax Assets - - - -
Investment Property 5 & = =
Property, Plant & Equipment - 3,603.71 3,603.71 - 3,779.38 3,779.38
Other Non Financial Assets - 30.36 30.36 - 142.17 142.17
Total Assets 58,846.16 | 40,302.76 99,148.92 | 33,790.77| 58,886.88 92,677.65

Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and s = 2
Small Enterprises.

(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro - - - l ) )
Enterprises and Small Enterprises.

Other Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and - - -
Small Enterprises.

(i) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro 205.32 205.32 356.46 - 356.46
Enterprises and Small Enterprises.

Debt securities - * -

Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) s = =

Other Financial Liabilities 4,270.73 4,270.73 - 4,181.87 4,181.87

Non Financial Liabilities 3 R

Current Tax Liabilities

\_ 2.88 288

Provisions 2.88 :
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4,042.11 4,042.11 =iy " % 3,981.01 3,981.01
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 307.93 307.93 198.29 - 198.29
Total Liabilities 513.26 8,315.71 8,825.9‘? 155475 8,165.75 8,720.50
Net 58,332.90 | 31,987.05 90,31!35&3,23% '/50,721.13 | 83,957.15
A—
T
o " L
7~ mer CN
L \Q' -‘?f —
457 X\
- LAY
(N (ﬂ%ona, )
W __/. Q
w7 /4
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COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

to the financiol statement for the yeor ended March 31, 2023

Note 36

There has been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in financial statements

Note 37

Financial instrument and fair value measurement

A Accounting Classifications and Folr Vielues

The carrying amount and fair value of financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy presented below:

Figure in 000
Carrying Amount Falr Volue
As ot 115t Morch, 2023 Amortised | At Folr Fair Value Others Llevel1 | Level2 Level 3 Total
Cost Value through (at cost)
through Other
profit or Comprehen
loss sive Income
Financial Assets Measured ot Fair Value
Investments 30,895.30 3,061.10 27,221.14 6,715.26 33,956 40
Financial Assets not Measured at Fair Valve £ =
Cash and cash equivalents - - 10,662.88 -
Rank balance other than cash and cash equivalents - * 44,702.09 x
1rade Receivables 162.73 =
Loans & = -
Investments in subsidiaries and associates = 4 £ =
Financial Liobilities not Measured at Fair Value - - # 5 *
Trade payables - = 2 205.32 = z E
Debt securities * * % 2 = s
Borrowings (other than debt securities) . * * ] * ‘ - =
W’" financial liabilities = * - 4,270.73 % ¥ = -
Carrying Amount Fair Value
As at 31st March, 2022 Amortised | At Fair | Fair Value Others Level1 | Level2 Level 3 Total
Cost Value through fat cost)
through Other
profit or |Comprehens
loss ive Income
Financiol Assets Measured at Fair Volue
Investments - 49,850.25 2,404.29 - 46,591.29 5,663.24| 52,254.54
Financiol Assets not Measured at Fair Value -
Cash and cash equivalents " . + 7,B45.44
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 22,103.77
Trade Receivables . 147.12
Loans - - .
Investments in subsidiaries and associates - - -
Finoncial Liabilities not Measured at Foir Value - . 5
Trade payables » 356.46
|Debt securities E:
|Borrowings (other than debt securities) - »
Other financial liabilities S
4,181.87 ] £RS I

1) The Company has not disclosed the fair values for cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, Trade Recelva
other financial liabilities as these are short term in nature and their carrying amounts are a reasonable approx

(V"5 e
25, Joans, term de
) . . ]
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
_mnmwmm the year ended March 31, 2023

A Measurement of Fair Value
1} Valuation techniques and significant unobservable Inputs

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities which are al amartised cost are considered to be the same as their lair values ag there i1 na material
differences in the carrying values presented

i) Financiel instruments - Fair Value

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to In note [A) above have been classified Into three categories depending on the Inputs used in the
valuation technique. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements| and
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The categories used are as follows:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financlal Instruments measured using quoted prices;

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded In active market is determined using valuation technique which maximizes the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value on instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in level 2; and

Level 3: If one or more of significant input is not based on observable market data, the Instrument Is included in level 3.

iii) Transfers between levels 1and Il
There has been no transfer in between level | and level Il

iv) Valuation Technigues (Investment in Equity Instruments)

The majority equity instruments held by the Company are actively traded on stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basis. Such
instruments ore classified os level 1. Investments in mutual Funds are valued as per the NAV prevailing at the end of the financial years ond such investments
ore classified as level 1. Equity investments in unquoted instruments are foir valued using the valuation technique and accordingly classified as level 3.

€. Copital

The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business and is meeting the capital adequacy requirements of the NBFC's
Sector regulator and supervisor, RBI. The adequacy of the Company’s capital is monitored using, among other measures, the regulations issued by RBI.

The Company has complied in full with all its externally imposed capital requirements over the reported period. Equity share capital and other equity are
considered for the purpose of Company’s capital gement.

C 1 Copital Management

The primary abjectives of the Company’s capital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies with externally imposed capital requirements
and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise shareholder value.

The Comparny manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its
activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue capital securities, No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are
under constant review by the Board.

€. 2 Regulatory Capitol

As At As At
31.03.2023 |31 03 2022
(7) [£4]

CRAR 1.77 142
CRAR - Tier 1 capital .77 142
CRAR - Tier Il capital 0.00 0.00
Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-ll capital
{Amount raised by issue of perpetual debt instruments
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 38

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies.

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the Company's operations and to support its operations, The Company’s financial assets include Investments, Trade
Receivables and Cash and Cash equivalents that derive directly fram its operations.

The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company’s board of directors has an overall
responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The board of directors
has established the risk management committee, which Is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk
management policies. The committee reports to the board of directors on its activities.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are

reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities.

The Company’s risk management committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks

faced by the Company.

1) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises
principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and loans. The carrying amounts of financial assets
represent the maximum credit risk exposure.

Trade Receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However,
management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk
associated with the industry.

The Company’s exposure to credit risk for loans and advances by type of counterparty is as follows:

(Figure in '000)
Carrying Amount

PARTICULARS As At As At
31.03.2023 (T)| 31.03.2022
(X)

Trade Receivables 162.73 147.12

Loans = A

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date based on the facts and circumstances existing on that date
to identify expected losses on account of time value of money and credit risk. For the purposes of this analysis, the
trade receivables are categorised into groups based on days past due.

Investments

The major investments of the Company Is in the group companies which includes investment in subsidiaries companies
and an associate.

The company has also made investments in the units of mutual funds on the basis of risk a
scheme.

\ \
T

N

Cash and cash equivalent and Bank deposits
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VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statement fot the year ended March 11,2023

2) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations associated with its financial

liabilities. The Company’s approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its
liabilities when due.

The Company is monitoring its liquidity risk by estimating the future inflows and outflows during the start of the year
and planned accordingly the funding requirement. The Company manages its liquidity by term loans, inter-corporate
deposit and Investment in mutual funds,

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's non-derivative financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted payments along with its carrying value as at the balance sheet date.

Upto ‘More Than Total
12 Months 12 Months

As At 31.03.2023

Debt securities < = =

Borrowings = = =
Trade Payable 205.32 - 205.32
As At 31.03.2022

Debt securities " £ -
Borrowings - - -
Trade Payable 356.46 - 356.46

3) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices.

Market risk includes interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The objective of market risk management is to manage
and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

Note 39

The above financial statements have been reviewed by the audit committee and subsequently approved by the Board of
Directors at its meeting held on 30-05-2023.
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/ r;cr:n COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

NOTE 40 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES:

(i) The Company has no Immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Company and it also has no
such Immovable Property which is jointly held with others,.

(i) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment accordingly disclosure as to whether the revaluation is
based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation)
Rules, 2017 Is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) During the year, the Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans which are either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties
(as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person.

(iv) No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder, the Company for the Financial Year 2022-

2023.

(v) The Company has not taken any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
during the financial year ended 31-03-2023.

(vi) The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

(vii) The company has any not entered into any transactions with companies which are struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the financial year ended on 31 03 2023.

(viii) During the year Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ix) During the year Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(x) The Company does not have any transaction relating to earlier years that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 1961 and also there are no such previously unrecorded
income and related assets relating to earlier years which have been recorded in the books of account during the year.
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/' VICTOR COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

NOTE 41 RATIOS:

Directey

For VICTOR/COMMERCIAL COMPANY LTD

/Veméw‘io AN - f//ﬂ4

Ratios
Sl Name of Ratio Numerator Denominator Ratio (In | Varlance Reason for Variance
= times)
Capital to risk weighted|Capital Risk Weighted Assets
assets ratio (CRAR) (RWA)
! Due to decrease in RWA as investments in mutual
2023 71,572.40 38,315.48 1.87 31.34%|funds have been sold during the year
2022 83,960.03 59,034.00 142
Tier | CRAR Capital Tierl |Risk Weighted Assets
(RWA)
g 2023 71,569.52 38,315.48 1.87 31.34%|Due to decrease in RWA as investments in mutual
funds have been sold during the year
2022 83,957.16 59,034.00 142
Tier Il CRAR Capital Tier Il |Risk Weighted Assets
? 2023 2.88 38,315.48 0.00 54.07%|Due to decrease in RWA as investments in mutual
funds have been sold during the year
2022 2.88 59,034.00 0.00
Liquidity Coverge ratio  |High  quality{Total Net Cash Flow
liquid assets |amount for 30 Days
4
g 1598 | -42.
;gi: lg’::::: :g; :i 28.03 i ded Due to increase in liquid assets.
TOR COMMERCIAL CO. LTO far VICTOR COMMERCIAL €0.L70
For VICTOR CO &p Quornth * &w.n%\ :
SU~Vr Dueo _
Diracte?
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